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CHANGE ORDER
DATE: August 29, 2023

TO: Robert Tobar, E.I.
Indian River County Utilities Department
1801 27" Street, Building A
Vero Beach, FL 32960

FROM: Daniel Kolodny, Chief Operating Officer

RE: CONTRACT/PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER: IRL 2020-04
Change Order Number 4

CHANGE ORDER ENCUMBRANCE NUMBER (IF APPLICABLE):
CONTRACT/PROJECT NAME: North Sebastian Phase 2 Septic to Sewer Project

CHANGE ORDER IMPACTS: Extends Task 5 and Task 6 due dates and contract term end dates to
December 31, 2023

JUSTIFICATION FOR EXTENSION (if applicable): Additional time is requested to allow potential
residents on septic to connect to the sewer main. No further extensions will be granted to this contract.

SCHEDULE/WORK ORDER AMOUNT IMPACTS:

This change order extends the contract end date to December 31, 2023 and Tasks 5 and 6 to the new
contract end date. Impact to completion date: 92 days. Impact to Task 5 and 6: 92 days.

This will be the final extension of this contract.

Approved: Original Amount $ 204,017.69
Duane E. De Freese, Ph.D., Executive Director or Designee Total Additions / Deductions $ 0.00
to-date
Amount of this Change $ 0.00
Date: Revised Amount $ 204,017.69
Acknowledged: Date:
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